From: Terence Ewing

Sent: 03 April 2021 18:50

To: Planning

Subject: HAVERCOURT 147/151 HAVERSTOCK HILL LONDON NW3 4QX — APPLICATION
NO 2020/5811/P

Attachments: Objectionsl.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Bewarc — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicions Please take cxtra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verity vour password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

3" April 2021

Jaspreet Chana

Case Officer

Planning Department

London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WC1H 8ND

Dear Sir/Madam

HAVERCOURT 147/151 HAVERSTOCK HILL LONDON NW3 4QX - APPLICATION NO
2020/5811/P

| enclose objectoins to the above application by Waldon Telecom Ltd. submitted by Corner Stone
to install 2 antennas, 2 cabinets at roof level and 1 meter cabinet at ground level at Havercourt,
147/151 Haverstock Hill London NW3 4QX.

T Ewing

Enc



